Department of Administration
State Employee Health Benefits Program

April 9, 2021

HRs and supervisors, please share with those employees that don't have
access to email.

A printable pdf poster is available by clicking the image below.

TO: State Employees
FROM: Janet Stanek, SEHP Director
RE: Nurse Triage Program

The State Self Insurance Fund (SSIF), the state workers compensation
department, is excited to announce an enhancement to our program for our
state employees: a 24/7 Nurse Triage Program.

Starting Monday, April 12, 2021 if you are hurt while at work, call 1-833-756-
2007 to speak to a registered nurse and receive care instructions. Your
supervisor must be present when calling.

This program expands your access to the SSIF program 7 days per week, 24
hours per day, 365 days per year and provides you the ability to call and
speak with a Registered Nurse should an injury occur while at work. The
nurse will then provide guidance for appropriate care. Your interaction with
the nurse will be immediately recorded and filtered back to the SSIF team,
providing real-time continuity of both care and service.

We look forward to the benefits this program will provide for our fellow state
emplovees.



"

Should you have any questions, please contact SSIF at 785-296-2364.

Provided by the State Self Insurance Fund (Workers Comp)

NURSE
TRIAGE 24

Have you had an injury at work?
Speak with a registered RUrse:

1-833-756-2007

Service Available 24/7/365
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Click the photo above to download a printable pdf of the Nurse Triage 24 poster.
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